
 

RF Declaration Letter 

 

2025-01-09 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,  

MD 21046 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The RF Chip/module (EFR32FG23A010F256GM40) supports the following 

functions: Lora 500kHz mode. 

 

Now installed in the ES27-S2 (FCC ID: 2AFXU-ES27-S2), Only supports LoRa 

500kHz mode and does not support other wireless functions. 

Consequently, the user cannot access all the frequency bands mentioned above. 

 

We, M2Communication Inc. assumes the liability against any problems or damages 

that might occur in relation to this issue. 

 

 

Sincerely Yours,  

 

  

Contact name/ title: Brett Chen /Assistant Manager  

E-mail: brett.chen@m2comm.co  

M2Communication Inc./ 17F-3, No.32, Gaotie 2nd Rd., Zhubei City, Hsinchu County 

302, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 

 

 


